
RFQ 2020-I 
Design or Retrofit of the County Emergency Operations Center 

 
Addendum 1 

Q&A 
 
 

1. What kind of “Proposed Contract” are you referring to on page 5 of 17 for Tab 6? 
A. Proposer shall provide a formed contract that may be considered by the County.  Any 

proposed contract shall be subject to negotiation with the County and approval by the County 
in the event the Proposer received an award to provide the required services. 

 
2. Has the County established a budget for the project? If so, could the County please provide this 

information? 
A. Approximately $200,000. 

 
3. On page 4 of the RFQ, Tab 3: Qualifications of Staff states that “All professionals assigned to the 

project must be licensed in the State of Florida”. Often, our teams are made up of production staff, 
subject matter experts, and other design support personnel that are highly qualified to work on a 
project of this nature that aren’t licensed. Can the County please clarify which roles must have a FL 
license?  
A. Principal personnel to be assigned to the project (such as architects, engineers, etc.) 

 
4. Due to the rapid expansion of COVID-19, the virus's ability to survive on inanimate objects for a 

duration of time and, out of an abundance of caution to keep everyone safe and healthy, would the 
County be willing to accept a digital copy of our submittal in lieu of hard copies? 
A. No. 

 
5. Will the County accept electronic signatures on the forms (excluding those that have to be 

notarized)? 
A. No. 

 
6. On page 3, it states, “4. The construction document shall demonstrate that the CEOC meets the 

requirements set forth in Scope of Work section II.A – II.E.”  Where are those sections? 
A. Section II A-E correspond to Section II 1-5.   


